ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COW TTEE
Anchor age, Al aska
August 31, 2010
9:13 a.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Peggy W1l son, Chair
Representative Craig Johnson, Vice Chair
Representati ve Kyl e Johansen
Representati ve Cat hy Engstrom Munoz
Representative Tamm e WI son
Representati ve Max Gruenberg
Representative Pete Petersen

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l menbers present
OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representati ve Bob Lynn
Senator Bettye Davis

COW TTEE CALENDAR

UNI TED PARCEL SERVI CE PI LOT FURLOUGH
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

JOHN PARROIT, WManager

Ted Stevens International Airport

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the topic of the United Parcel

Servi ce Pilot Furl ough.

MARY SI ROKY, Legislative Liaison

O fice of the Conm ssioner
Department of Transportation & Public Facilities

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -1- August 31, 2010



Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provi ded feedback during the hearing on the
United Parcel Service Pilot Furlough.

ROBERT THRUSH, Presi dent

Col | ective Bargai ning Unit

| ndependent Pilots' Association (IPA)

No address provided

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the topic of the United Parcel
Service Pilot Furlough.

W LLI AM TRENT, GCeneral Counse

| ndependent Pilots' Association (IPA)

No address provi ded

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the topic of the United Parcel
Service Pilot Furl ough.

Rl CK BARR, Vice President

Fl i ght Operations

Uni ted Parcel Service (UPS)

No Address Provided

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the topic of the United Parcel
Servi ce Pilot Furl ough.

SCOTT CASEY, Vice President

Public Affairs

Uni ted Parcel Service (UPS)

No address provi ded

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the topic of the United Parcel
Service Pilot Furlough.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
9:13: 24 AM

CHAIR PEGGY WLSON called the House Transportation Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:13 a.m Represent ati ves Minoz
and T. WIlson via teleconference, and Representatives Johnson
Johansen, Petersen, Guenberg, and P. Wlson were present at the
call to order. Al so present were Representative Mllett via
tel econference and Representative Tuck and Senat or Davis.

9:15:42 AM

United Parcel Service Pilot Furl ough

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 2- August 31, 2010



CHAIR P. WLSON announced that the only order of business was
the topic of the United Parcel Service Pilot Furlough.

CHAIR P. WLSON stated that the goal of the conmttee was to
hear from all involved parties and determne if the state has
any role in this |abor issue. She said she knows this is an
enotional issue for many, and she enphasized that the conmttee
woul d remain neutral while hearing testinony.

9:17:23 AM

JOHN  PARROIT, Manager, Ted Stevens International Airport,
reported that the airport has 68 l|and |eases, 14 term nal
| eases, 14 concession agreenents, and 38 airline operating
agreenents and permts. The United Parcel Service (UPS) is one
of the 38 air carriers; it is a signatory carrier with both an
operating agreenent and |and | eases. He said businesses at the
airport pay appropriate rates and fees to conduct their
operations; as long as each business is conducted in accordance
with pertinent agreenent, the airport does not insert itself

into its affairs. M. Parrott said the airport is a state
agency, which inplenents state policies and procedures as
directed. It does not interpret |aw or set state |abor policy.

MR. PARROIT related that UPS pays the sane land rent and | anding
fees per thousand pounds of certified gross take-off weight as

the airport's other airline custoners. He offered his
understanding that UPS has been treated the same as the
airport's other custoners. He said whenever possible, the

airport attenpts to work with its custonmers to facilitate their
busi nesses, but wthin the guidelines of the rules and
regul ati ons, which include Federal Aviation Adm nistration (FAA)
grant assurances and the Al aska Admi nistrative Code, Title 17.

9:19: 02 AM

MR. PARROIT, in response to a question from Representative
Gruenberg, said UPS has not, at this tinme, nade applications for
any nore spaces. Furthernore, he related that UPS has nmade
inquiries as to whether or not the airport would have parking
spaces available, in case UPS has broken aircraft. He specified

t hat such parki ng woul d not be designated for UPS.
9:19:41 AM

MR. PARROIT, in response to Representative Johnson, confirnmed
that as airport manager, his responsibility is to nmanage the

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 3- August 31, 2010



airport according to rules and regulations, wthout personal
opi ni on about who may be right or w ong.

MR. PARROIT, in response to Representative Guenberg, said he is
fairly certain that the land | eases held by UPS will not expire
for a long tine, because they range from 30 to 55 years, but the
operating agreenent with all the signatory air carriers expires
6/ 30/ 2013. In response to a followup question, he indicated
that none of those agreenents include |anguage regarding
furl oughs.

9:21: 09 AM

MR. PARROIT, in response to Chair P. WIlson, said UPS was not
gi ven any special incentive to operate through Anchorage.

9:22:12 AM

MARY SI ROKY, Legislative Liaison, Ofice of the Conm ssioner,
Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities, in response to
Representative Guenberg, opined that M. Parrott did an
excellent job of describing the position of both the departnent
and the airport.

9:23: 27 AM

ROBERT THRUSH, Pr esi dent, Col |l ecti ve Bar gai ni ng Unit,
| ndependent Pilots' Association (IPA), told the commttee that
the collective bargaining unit serves the 2,800 people who fly
214 UPS large jet aircraft. He relayed that he has 21 years'
experience flying a UPS A300 as an airbus captain.

MR. THRUSH opined that although UPS s announcenent |ast week
that it was reducing the nunber of furloughed pilots from 300 to
230 is good news for those 70 pilots and their famlies, it does
little to reduce the weconomc inpact of the furlough on
Anchor age, Al aska, and nothing to restore UPS s broken
commitnment to the city or to "our pilot group"” - particularly
given that the furlough never had to happen. M. Thrush said
the economc inpact of the UPS furlough on Anchorage is stil

severe, with nore than $39.5 nillion in lost payroll and
unenpl oynent benefits through the year 2014. He said it is
important to know that since 1988, when UPS was established, al

pilots were told on their first day of new hire training that
they could tear up their resumes because this would be the |ast
job they would ever need. He explained that it was this
commtrment from UPS that |ead 155 UPS pilots and their famlies

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -4- August 31, 2010



to nove to Al aska after the Anchorage domicile was opened in the
fall of 2006. Those pilots relied on UPS s commtnent to take
care of its enployees who worked hard and nade sacrifices for
t he conpany. He said unfortunately for those Anchorage pilots
who took UPS at its word, their relocation to Al aska was a one-
way ticket.

MR. THRUSH posited that UPS has not only failed to keep its
commtnment to its pilots, but has also failed to keep its
commitrment to the State of Al aska. He explained that instead of
creating a pilot base in Anchorage, UPS has created a comuter
domcile, which currently has 541 pilots, but only 140 resident
pilots. He said that is about 26 percent of the pilots assigned
to the Anchorage domcile, which is down from 33 percent in
February before the start of the furlough, when the domcile's
commuter to resident ratio was 505: 167.

MR THRUSH said the 2,800 UPS pilots had, since April 2009,
preserved all the jobs through voluntary cost-cutting neasures.
The pilot group took it wupon thenselves to give up pay and
benefits to produce nore than $117 million in guaranteed savings
for UPS, which is enough to keep 300 pilots enployed well into
the year 2011. Under the voluntary job protection program UPS
pilots were able to generate cost-savings for UPS by: t aki ng
reductions in flight-pay guarantee; taking unpaid |eaves of
absence; participating in job sharing; taking nmlitary |eave;
contributing their unused sick |eave/sick bank tinme; or taking
early retirenent.

MR. THRUSH stated that on January 11, 2010, UPS "pulled a bait
'n" switch.” He said UPS now told the pilots that the conpany
needed $245 million in savings through the year 2015, and that
the preference was for conpul sory savings: furloughs. He said
the pilot group was willing to step up to cover the demands of
UPS in order to keep the 300 pilots enployed. However, on
February 8, just days after UPS s CEO Scott Davis said it | ooked
like the recession was finally over, UPS told the pilot group
that it was wunwilling to continue wth voluntary savings
prograns and it would not consider other prograns. The conpany
i ssued a press rel ease and began the furl ough process.

MR. THRUSH noted that |ast Saturday, UPS celebrated its one
hundred and third birthday with the theme, "103 years of
prom ses. " He said one of UPS s founders once gave credit to
the enployees of conpanies as being significantly responsible
for the success of that conpany. M. Thrush opined that that
belief is no |onger held.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 5- August 31, 2010



MR. THRUSH said although at times |IPA and UPS are on different
sides of the fence, every nenber of the IPA is proud to be
called a UPS pilot. The pilots believe in professionalism and
ensuring packages and letters are delivered on time around the
wor | d. He said the pilots have proven their dedication,
|l oyalty, and commitnent to UPS custoners for 20 years, wthout
fail. He read the UPS founders' day nessage as foll ows:

Qur success is not neasured by industry accol ades or
mlestones; it's neasured by the achievenents of our
custoners and the acconplishments of our enployees.
It's their success that we celebrate during founders'
day.

MR. THRUSH said if this were true, he would not be testifying
t oday. He stated that there are 58 Alaskan pilots and their
famlies that feel betrayed by an enployer whom they trusted
with their future. On behalf of +those pilots and their
famlies, M. Thrush thanked the conmttee for bringing this
i ssue forward.

9:31: 27 AM

MR. THRUSH, in response to Representative Lynn, said in addition
to the pilots being furloughed, there are also about 120
mechani cs; however, he said he does not know if they are in
Al aska. In response to questions from Representative T. WI son,
M. Thrush said the 58 targeted pilot jobs will be filled by
other pilots in the Lower 48 who have seniority, and he offered
his belief that very few of themw ||l nove to Al aska. He stated
his belief that the reason the senior pilots would not Ilikely
nove to Alaska is based on the uncertainty of the situation and
the history of 58 pilots having made the commtnent and now
finding thenmselves stuck in Alaska "with no way to get back to
the Lower 48." He said he hopes that the |egislature can | ook
into ways in which the pilots can reach sone type of agreenent
with UPS to prevent [the furloughs].

9:34: 33 AM

MR THRUSH, in response to Representative Lynn, said it 1is
possible for pilots to get tenporary assignnents wth other
carriers while on furlough; however, currently nobst industry
enpl oyers are reluctant to hire UPS furloughed pilots because
they think this is political and they may |ose the nobney spent
to train new pilots when they |eave. In response to

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 6- August 31, 2010



Represent ati ve Johansen, he explained that that is what has been
reported to him by UPS pilots trying to get jobs wth other
conpani es.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN asked, "Wio are they trying to |everage
2"

MR. THRUSH answered, "Well, | believe they're trying to |everage
us."

9:36:42 AM

MR. THRUSH, in response to Chair P. WIlson, said "they" have not
[ broken] any specific language in the collective bargaining
agr eenent .

9:37: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  PETERSEN questioned  whet her some  of t he
furloughed pilots wll have trouble mintaining their current
flight status and capability.

MR. THRUSH said the pilots nust make three takeoffs and | andi ngs
every 90 days in order to maintain "currency and proficiency” in
the aircraft they are currently operating. If a pilot begins
work with another airline, that airline conpany would train
hi ml her .

9: 38: 06 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to the second
paragraph of a one-page docunent in the commttee packet
entitled, "Executive Boar d Response to UPS Fur | ough
Announcenent,” which read as follows [original punctuation
provi ded] :

Your current and past EB spent thousands of man-hours
in efforts to find cost savings that would provide a
viable alternative to the Conpany Furl ough Pl an. The
nmenbership stepped up and voluntarily provided cost
savings of $136 mnmllion. The Conpany continued to
inply they were looking for contract concessions to
whi ch your Executive Board was unwilling to agree.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked M. Thrush to clarify what the

contract concessions were that the conpany was |ooking for, and
why the executive board was unwilling to agree.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -7- August 31, 2010



MR. THRUSH replied that essentially the conpany handed IPA a
list of "fixed, permanent things" that would directly affect the
contract, including: hourly rates; guarantees for each nonth of
pay; and retirenment pay. He recollected there were nine itens
on the list, and he said they would affect "100 percent of all
the pilots here noving forward approximtely a year prior to our
next contract negotiation.” He said those were things that |PA
woul d have to renegotiate to get back. He continued as foll ows:

Qur position was: If we could generate the cost
savings required with voluntary prograns that weren't
permanent in affecting 100 percent of all our nenbers,
why would we need to give contracting sessions? The
conpany told us from the very beginning they didn't
want a furlough, and they just were |ooking for a
certain anount of cost savings. W felt very positive
that we could provide those cost savings through
voluntary neans and there was no reason to do a
contracting session.

MR. THRUSH said the conmpany was trying to force IPA into [a
contracting session] and | PA would not agree to it. In response
to a followup question from Representative Guenberg, he
clarified that the conpany essentially told IPA that if it was
unwilling to agree with the fixed cost-saving nmeasures that
i nvol ved contracting sessions, then the conpany would furlough
enpl oyees.

9:41: 25 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to the first
sentence of a copy of a business wire in the commttee packet,
dated February 8, 2010, entitled, "UPS Starts Pilot Furlough
Process,” which read as follows [original punctuation provided]:

UPS (NYSE: UPS) today announced plans to furlough at
| east 300 of its airline pilots, but at the sane tine
continued its effort to find a solution with the
pilots' union that would avert or mtigate the layoffs
before they take effect.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if the conpany nmde efforts

beyond those described by M. Thrush, which would involve
renegotiating nine issues in the contract.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 8- August 31, 2010



MR. THRUSH offered his understanding that UPS never presented
| PA "with anything other than those original nine." He said |IPA
has cone up with several plans to present to UPS, but the
conpany has enphatically told IPAit is not interested.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG recollected that M . Thrush had
indicated that the legislature could help [IPA and UPS] reach an
agreenment. He asked M. Thrush to expound upon that.

MR. THRUSH suggested that the State of Alaska could view this
issue from the perspective of what it will cost the state and
perhaps influence UPS to cone back to the table with IPA to
figure out other ways to resolve the issue wthout continuing
t he furlough. In response to a followup question, he said |PA
has not had nediation, and he does not know whether or not it
woul d help. He indicated he thinks that based on the effect to
Al aska's econony that the furlough may have, the state m ght be
abl e to have sone influence in speaking to UPS.

9:45: 01 AM
W LLI AM TRENT, General Counsel, Independent Pilots' Association
(IPA), in response to Representative Gruenberg's question as to

whet her nedi ati on woul d be useful, said he thinks IPAis open to
any ideas that would stop the furl oughs.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG observed that the legislature is nore
reactive than proactive.

MR. TRENT enphasized that the nost inportant thing the
| egislature is doing is fact finding. He explained that the
efforts of both the commttee and other |awrakers in the state
are helping to bring the issue to the forefront.

9:46: 29 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN stated for the record that he is highly
unconfortable with the conversation going on in the conmttee
room - discussions about contract negotiations and what the
state can do to nake one side feel a little better. He said the
| egi sl ature does not get in the mddle of discussions related to
contracts with state enpl oyees. He said he does not intend to
interfere with the process, but will do no nore than sit back
and |isten.

9:48: 06 AM

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -9- August 31, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON sai d al t hough he nmay have been one of the
driving forces behind this neeting, he, too, is unconfortable
with [abor negotiations. However, he said he was frustrated
hearing "the dueling nunbers" bandi ed about by both parties, and
he opined that the main purpose of the neeting is that it serves
as a fact-finding mssion. He said if the facts can be put down
on the table, the neeting will have been a success. He said he
does not think it is the legislature's role to step into
negotiations. He said this is an opportunity for information to
come forth in neutral territory.

9:49: 52 AM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON said she is holding this neeting as a
courtesy to the Vice Chair. She reiterated her opening renmark
t hat the purpose of the neeting is for fact finding.

9:50: 13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK expressed appreciation for the opportunity
to hear today's testinony. He said that although the state
m ght not have anything to do with these | abor negotiations, he
thinks this issue does inpact the conmunity of Anchorage. He
indicated that he shares the panic felt by those who have
testified when he hears that 155 famlies noved to Al aska and

showed loyalty, only to have it not returned. He i ndicated
di sappoi nt nent regarding the furl oughs. He opined that this is
a good group of enployees. He asked all those in the room to

raise their hands if they would be affected by the furlough [the
result was not stated for the record].

9:51: 47 AM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON concurred with Representative Johansen
that the conmittee is setting a precedent that it should not
set. She questioned whether pilots know, before entering into a
job, that they could lose it.

9:52:16 AM

MR. THRUSH answered absolutely; however, he said the difference
in this situation is that UPS told the pilots to tear up their
resunmes because this would be the last job they would ever need.
He opined that |eaving extended famly behind in the Lower 48 to
come up and work in Alaska, only to have that job taken away is
"pretty significant."

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 10- August 31, 2010



REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked M. Thrush if he believes that
UPS was sincere when it told the pilots this would be the |ast
j ob they woul d ever need.

MR. THRUSH answered yes. However, he enphasized that it was the
pilots who stepped forward to take cost-saving mneasures. He
said UPS announced plans to furlough at |east 300 for at |east
six years through the year 2015, and it has been a little over
six nonths since this began and the conpany has already reduced
the furlough nunber by 23 percent. In response to Chair P.
Wl son, he said I PA is happy about that.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked, "Don't you believe that it's
UPS's right as a business to do what they feel is best for their
bott om dol | ar ?"

MR THRUSH sai d | PA does believe that.
9:54: 50 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said it sounds like IPA had a strong
trust in the conpany before the furloughs. He asked how the
furl oughs have affected the wunion nenbers' confidence in the
conpany's worth and how they mght affect |PA s bargaining
position in the future.

MR. THRUSH confirnmed that what Representative G uenberg said is
correct. He relayed that the "bottonmt 300-400 enployees are
probably the nost loyal in the conpany, but that they would no
| onger go out of their way to do any favors for UPS because they
feel betrayed.

9:56:44 AM

CHAIR P. WLSON, regarding the nation's overall econony,
remarked that nore than 1 mllion have lost their jobs. She
asked if IPA net its deadline in relation to an agreenment nmade
with UPS.

9:57:49 AM

MR. TRENT began his testinony. He stated that the pilot
furlough initiated by UPS was 100 percent avoidable. He said
the furlough wll affect the state by renoving mllions of

dollars from the |ocal econony. He told the commttee that he
has been directly involved with all negotiations between |IPA and
UPS. He relayed that the pilots of UPS have negotiated three

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -11- August 31, 2010



m | estone contracts in 1991, 1998, and 2006. Additionally, [|PA
has negotiated hundreds of supplenental agreenents over the
course of those years. He said the conpany has grown during
that time, from a handful of pilots flying primarily in the
Lower 48 to a robust national operation of nore than 2,800
pilots flying worldw de. Not only Anchorage, but the entire
state of Al aska has benefited fromthis growh. He credited the
overall good relationship between UPS and its pilots for the
grom h of the conpany. He said the pilots understand that their

success is linked to the success of the conpany. He said UPS
al so understands that the strength of the airline is linked to
t he professionalismand skill of the conpany's pilots.

MR. TRENT said there have been sharp differences. He rel ayed
that in the last round of negotiations, UPS formally proposed
outsourcing the mjority of international flying to cheaper
foreign conpetitors who base their pilots abroad. I f that had
happened, he said, there would |ikely not have been a base of
pilots in Anchorage. He reported that UPS was the first mjor
airline to use wn-win bargaining; the National Mdiation Board
has held the 2006 negotiations up to the industry as a nodel
He said this cooperative approach was severely tested by the
recession that started in | ate 2008.

MR. TRENT related that in February 2009, UPS approached I PA with
a request that the pilots provide the conpany with $131 nillion
in total cost savings to the end of 2011. Even though UPS
remai ned highly profitable and maintains one of the strongest
bal ance sheets of any large corporation in America, all enployee
groups were told they should nmake sacrifices in order to control
costs. He said even though pilots did not like all the details
of what the contribution should be that they decided that it was
a reasonable "belt-tightening" exercise to ensure the success of
the conpany. He said UPS had suggested that its enpl oyees raise
the noney by agreeing to a conbination of wage and pension cuts.
He enphasized that UPS told IPA in early 2009 that it did not
want to furlough pilots, because the conpany wanted to have al
hands on deck; however, the conpany told IPS that if the pilots
could not generate the $131 nmillion, then UPS could forcibly
generate that savings by laying-off 300 pilots through the end
of 2011. Many of those pilots would be the junior pilots who
were just hired in 2007 and noved to Anchorage for the job.

10: 05: 58 AM

MR. TRENT said at the end of that 2009 neeting, UPS and |PA
agreed on two things: a furlough was not in the interest of

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -12- August 31, 2010



either UPS or its pilots; and discussions would be conmenced on
March 11, 2009, to attenpt to find an accessible approach to
reaching that $131 savings and to avoid pilot furloughs. The
pilots proposed a series of voluntary incone reduction programnms
to include: short and |ong nonpaid |eave, job sharing, reduced
wor k schedul es for reduced pay, early retirement, and the option
to allow pilots to donate sone or all of their accumul ated sick
|l eave directly to the conpany. The approach was arrived at
jointly and nanmed, "The Voluntary Jobs Protection Program" On
April 29, 2009, UPS and IPA reached a formal agreenent on
offering the program to the pilots. M. Trent stated that
agai nst incredi ble odds, the program worked; following the first
sign-up period that ended in My, the pilots generated $88.5
mllion in voluntary savings as a down paynent on the $131
mllion goal, and the effort was praised by UPS s president.
The remaining $30 mllion was added by January 2010, and |eaders
were confident that the remaining amount would be saved by the
end of 2011.

10: 10: 41 AM

MR. TRENT stated that in Decenber [2010], UPS suddenly raised
the ante to $245 mllion, and the conmpany said it could extend
the hypothetical furlough to the end of 2015. He stated that by
this tinme, the pilots felt betrayed. To nmake matters worse, he
said, UPS said it wanted to keep the noney that had been
generated by the pilots, but conduct a "partial™ furl ough. M.
Trent said UPS did not tell IPA how many pilots would be
affected by a partial furl ough. He relayed that |IPA
enphatically said no to this plan, because it had already talked
three-fourths of its pilots into voluntarily reducing their
salaries to ensure that there would be no furloughs. | nst ead,
| PA held another round of signups in late 2010 to conplete its
end of the bargain.

10: 14: 54 AM

MR. TRENT said IPA also offered to extend the Voluntary Jobs
Protection Program through 2015, and it would, for the first
time, give pilots the opportunity to volunteer for unpaid tine
off in 2012-2015 in order to boost the increased savings that
UPS said it required, but UPS said no. He said | PA made ot her
proposals that were refused by UPS, such as extending and
enhancing early retirement opportunities that could have saved
mllions of dollars. As a last-ditch effort, IPA told UPS to
keep the savings, but postpone the furlough decision to 2012.
If the conpany decided at the end of that tinme that it stil

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 13- August 31, 2010



needed to furlough, it could take the guaranteed volunteer
savi ngs through 2011 and then, if necessary, conbine that wth
the furloughs starting the end of 2012 through the end of 2015.
M. Trent said the noney that IPA's pilots generated voluntarily
through the end of 2011, added to the pot of noney that could
have been generated through furloughs from 2012-2015, would

roughly equal the near quarter mllion dollars being asked for
by UPS. He stated that UPS was not interested in this plan; it
had decided on the inmediate furlough option. He related that

| PA was informed on February 8, 2010, that UPS was w thdraw ng
from the Voluntary Jobs Preservation Program and opting instead
for forced pilot |ayoffs.

MR. TRENT stated that now, "under the mcroscope of public
scrutiny” in Alaska, "the story is changing.” The furlough of
300 pilots, which UPS had been so confident would |ast through
2015, has been revised to 230. M. Trent said the reduction is
good. However, he added, "But when we heard spin coming from
some UPS officials, we know better." M. Trent said the
commttee is right to hold this hearing, and he expressed
appreciation for the support that |IPA has received from the
Al aska public and | awrakers.

10:18: 24 AM

SENATOR DAVI S asked what M. Trent means by "spin."

MR. TRENT explained that |PA has heard second and third hand
that the pilots were not willing to avoid the furlough, and that
they could have accepted a partial furlough. He said he thinks
he has explained why that is unacceptable to | PA He said, "If
you just hear the sound bite, it makes us sound very
unreasonable; | think if you hear the whole story, you can nmake
your own deci sions."

10: 19: 29 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if UPS managenent has reduced its
own sal ari es.

MR. TRENT answered that in 2009, nanagenent did take such
measur es, for exanpl e, by deferring sone of its 401K
contributions, which is why the pilots cooperated when asked to
t ake cost-saving neasures. Since then, however, UPS s business
has bounced back a bit and the conpany has reinstated its 401K
contribution, but it is asking its pilots to sacrifice even nore
for the conpany.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -14- August 31, 2010



MR. THRUSH offered a correction to M. Trent's statenent. He
offered his understanding that to date UPS managenent has not
reinstated its 401K, but it has reinstated its incentive pay,
bonuses, and pay rai ses.

MR. TRENT apol ogi zed for possibly having m sstated information.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he would like UPS to follow up on
that point by supplying the committee with facts and figures.
He said he wants to know whether or not UPS [nmanagenent] has
mai nt ai ned sone of its benefits while asking its enploys to give
up theirs.

10: 23: 04 AM

MR. TRENT, in response to Chair P. Wlson, said the nature of a
furlough is that it has a bell curve, in that pilots would be
furl oughed gradually and brought back gradually; the resulting
savings to the conpany would also be stretched out over that
period of tine. He said IPA pointed out to UPS that the
vol untary savings nethods agreed to by the pilots would actually
save nore noney up front for the conpany than the furlough plan.
In response to a followup question, he confirmed that there
were two periods of voluntary sign-ups to save the conpany
nmoney, and by the end of the second period, which was Decenber
31, 2009, the pilots had raised 93 percent of what UPS said it

want ed. He said both sides were elated by the results.
However, |IPA was told that the pilots needed to contribute
double the original anount. In response to Chair WIson, he

reiterated that he has gleaned this information from being
present during all the talks.

10: 28: 11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG questioned whether the issue was not
about conpleting the remaining 7 percent, but rather was about
UPS wanting a | ot nore.

MR. TRENT responded that a point of interest is that before the
Decenber 2009 sign-up period ended and before |IPA knew that the
pilots were 93 percent towards the goal, UPS was beginning to
comment that the nunber was going to be raised.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG offered his understanding that UPS at

that time said the nunber would be raised significantly, but it
did not specify a nunber.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 15- August 31, 2010



MR. TRENT explained that in Decenber of 2009, when UPS told I|PA
that the number would be raised to $245 nillion, |PA asked why.
He said UPS said that it could save a lot nore noney by
stretching out a furlough through 2015; therefore, to prevent
that from happening, UPS said the pilots would have to save the
hi gher amount of $245 million. M. Trent said |IPA argued that
UPS did not need to be increasing the anount; it pointed out
that UPS has many valuable pilots with a lot of training, and a
nmut ual agreenent was already made for no furloughs in exchange
for voluntary savings. He said IPA told UPS that if it was
going to insist on [the $245 mllion], then it is only fair that
the conpany give the pilots the opportunity to neet that goal -
to generate that noney.

10: 30: 45 AM

CHAIR P. WLSON reviewed what happened again. She said she can
understand why nore noney would be involved if the time to
produce it was extended.

MR. TRENT said UPS could pocket the 93 percent savings already
mani fested by the pilots and then wait wuntil 2012 to see if
furl oughs are still necessary. He said |IPA gave UPS very
detailed charts and graphs to show that the conpany could "get
t here. ™

10: 32: 53 AM

MR. TRENT, in response to Representative Tuck, clarified his
previ ous statenent about nore noney saved upfront wth the sign-
ups then with furl oughs. He related that |1 PA had agreed to an
"out" <clause, so that UPS could protect itself against the
possibility of the econony tanking.

10: 34: 03 AM

MR. THRUSH relayed that in nine nonths, the conpany generated
savi ngs that exceeded $57 nmillion, $48 nmillion of which was in
2009, and $8-%9 mllion in the first few nonths of 2010. He
said UPS would have had to furlough all 300 pilots for alnost 15
nmonths to generate that sane anpbunt of savings. He said UPS got
that nmoney up front but furloughed anyway, which he said |PA
sees as problematic. In response to Chair P. WIlson, he said
the only benefit that the pilots got from this was that the
pilots that would potentially be furloughed were kept on the
property for 10-11 nore nonths. He said they started the

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 16- August 31, 2010



furloughs in May and have only 109 out the door currently and
will not get to 230 until well into 2011. He stated, "W didn't
see the equal return for the amount of noney that we gave."

10: 36: 47 AM

MR THRUSH, in response to a question from Representative
Johansen, said airlines are regulated under the Railway Labor
Act, under which enployee groups can engage in collective
bargai ning. The IPA was selected by the UPS pilots to be their
sel ective bargaining organization in 1990. He said that is the
only group that |PA represents. The entity is a union and dues
are determ ned by vote of the nenbership, he said.

10: 38: 21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested that a breach had occurred
bet ween UPS and | PA.

MR. TRENT concurred that the pilots, through |IPA had agreed to
do one thing in order to receive protection from furl oughs, but
agreed to an "out" for UPS. However, he said he does not think
it was an illusory contract; the pilots did receive 9-10 nonths
protection from furloughs that they would not otherw se have
had. He said the pilots were engaged in the process of raising
$131 mllion. In response to a followup question from
Representative G uenberg as to whether there were any expressed
or inplied conditions to the "out" clause, he said the clause
was |inked to deterioration in the econony.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG of fered his understanding that UPS had
said that the recession was no |longer at the level that required
" i t . "

MR. TRENT explained, "W were hearing ... a CEO talking to
sharehol ders, ... trying to punp up the share price, and we were
hearing the people ... on the local |Ievel saying sonething

different; so, we were hearing two different things."

The comm ttee took an at-ease from 10:42:15 AMto 10:53:49 AM

10: 53: 54 AM

RICK BARR, Vice President, Flight Operations, United Parcel
Service (UPS), said he has worked in his current position since
1977 and, thus, has been present for the aforenentioned
di scussi ons between UPS and | PA. He thanked the |egislature,

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -17- August 31, 2010



the Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities and the

Department of Labor & Wirkforce Devel opnent. He recognized
those pilots and their famlies present at the neeting. M.
Barr said he would cover three topics: UPS in Alaska, the

reasons behind the pilot furlough, and m sleading public clains
made recently about the UPS furl ough.

MR. BARR stated that UPS is good for Al aska, because it is one
of the state's |argest enployers, with over 1,000 enployees in
Al aska and an annual payroll of $108 million. Additionally, UPS
spends $220 million annually to run its operation. That noney

is spent on fuel, maintenance, and housekeepi ng services. Al

told, he reported, UPS spends alnpbst $328 nillion each year in
Al aska, and that figure does not include the additional mllions
on one-tine capital expenditures. He specified that UPS has
invested nearly $50 mllion on the infrastructure of the
Anchorage facility in recent years. In 2008, he reported, UPS
opened a multi-mllion dollar training facility in Anchorage,
and hundreds of its pilots train there. Those pilots spend

nmoney in hotels and restaurants in Anchorage. He said UPS has
operated in Anchorage for alnost 20 years, and over the |ast
three years has generated an average of $4.4 million annually in
| andi ng fees. The conpany has increased its Anchorage-based
pilots from 55 in 2007 to 500 in 2010. He said by the end of
2010, UPS will transfer another 50 pilots from other |ocations
to handl e reenergent grow h. Furthernore, it will add 75 new
jobs for package handlers. He stated that UPS pays $2.2 million
to Alaska annually in property, fuel, unenploynent, and hotel
t axes.

MR. BARR announced that this year the corporation exceeded $1
billion in donations to United Way. He said UPS Foundation
annually donates nore than $40 million to charitable
organi zations and its enployees volunteer hundreds of thousands
of hours to worthy causes. When Anchorage suffered a jet fue
shortage earlier this year, UPS headed a commttee to hel p solve
that crisis - a solution that will ultimately result in nore jet
fuel supplying operations in Al aska. Furt hernore, through the
Capstone Project, UPS has helped pioneer next-generation
avi ation safety technology now broadly used in Al aska. He said
the planes flown by UPS pilots operate within the strictest
noi se standards.

11: 00: 50 AM

MR. BARR stated that economically and socially, UPS is good for
Al aska; the conpany has been here many years and plans to stay

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 18- August 31, 2010



many nore. He recognized the inportance of job growh and
living in the state in which one works. He said although not
contractually obligated to do so, UPS provided incentives for
pilots to nove to Al aska.

11: 01: 11 AM

MR. BARR spoke to the issue of the pilot furloughs. He rel ated
that this is the first tinme in UPS's history that it has had to
furlough pilots. He said in the airline industry, a furlough is
a tenporary layoff; there is full expectation of rehiring all
the furloughed pilots in the future. He said because Anchorage

pilots are the newest, they will be the first to be furl oughed;
however, Anchorage will not | ose jobs, because every pilot being
furl oughed will be replaced by a senior pilot, and those pilots
are being offered relocation packages at the cost of $32,000
each. M. Barr reenphasized the tenporary nature of the
furl oughs.

11: 04: 11 AM

MR. BARR said the furlough is not happening in a vacuum He
explained that virtually every UPS enployee group has been
impacted by the recession over the last two years; a pilot
furl ough was just one of many cost-cutting neasures. He listed
ot her neasures that have been taken: reduci ng aging aircraft;
significantly reducing capital expenditures; freezing managenent
pay for one year; suspending the 401K matching program for

managenment - a cut-back that is still ongoing; reorganizing
ground package organi zations from 46 to 20 operating units; and
elimnating 1,100 nmanagenent | obs. He said as the recession

abates, the conmpany is in recovery node. For exanple, he said,
in its recent second quarter review, UPS noted a 46 percent
increase in its Asia export business, which is one of the
reasons the conpany was able to add jobs in Anchorage. He
stated, "At UPS, the equation is sinple: packages equal jobs."
He said that is the reason the conpany has been able to reduce
the furlough from 300 to 230 crew nenbers, effective in 2011.
He expressed appreciation and pride for the pilots of UPS. He

said the conpany renmins hopeful that conditions will continue
to inmprove so that the furlough nunber can be reduced even
further, but at the sane tinme, it remains cautious because
econonmic indicators continue to provide mxed signals. He
stated that regardless of the econony, the conditions that are
driving the furloughs still exist: 48 fewer aircraft are being

flowmn than were flown in 2003; the conpany has formally retired
three-person aircraft in favor of nore efficient two-person

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -19- August 31, 2010



aircraft; the FAA's 2007 "age 65 ruling" has kept 200 pilots on
the payroll who otherwi se would no |onger be working; and there
are fewer flying hours than before the recession.

11: 07: 32 AM

MR. BARR said he would like to set the record straight regarding
the events that brought UPS to where it is today. He enphasized
that UPS never wanted the furlough, because the conpany
understands the effect of furloughs on its enployees. He stated
that union |eaders were not interested in contractual cost
reductions to avoid a furlough, such as foregoing wage
i ncreases. However, the wunion agreed to work with UPS on a
voluntary savings program that would allow part-time work,
| ong- or short-term | eave of absences, and mlitary | eave. He
said UPS also offered an early retirenment option, as well as an
option to donate sick leave. It was necessary for the pilots to
save a total of $131 million from 2009 through 2011. He related
that the union opened up a volunteer period in 2009, and initial
attenpts fell short. At that point UPS could have furloughed
the pilots, but did not, instead agreeing to delay the furlough
until January 2010. The union fell short again, but UPS still
did not furlough, instead entering into agreenments wth M.
Thrush. In January 2010, UPS received an updated business plan,
which showed that the recession had becone nore severe, and
which indicated that the pilot overstaffing situation would
extend beyond the previously anticipated 2009-2011 period. He
said UPS believed that the union needed to be aware of these
facts, but that this has been referred to as a "bait and
switch. "

11:11: 02 AM

MR. BARR stated, "There was never a new nunber associated with
avoiding furloughs through 2011; the nunber renained $131
mllion that they had to achieve." He said if the union could
have reached the original agreed upon nunbers, then there would
not have been a furlough through 2011. He al so pointed out that
on nultiple occasions the wunion agreed UPS was overstaffed,
having nore than 400 extra crew nenbers. He enphasized that UPS
never pursued a furlough of nore than 300, and, in fact, reduced

that to 230. He said union leaders only started publicly
attacking the underlying need for the furlough after failing to
achi eve the agreed upon savings target. He enphasized that in

attenpts to save as many jobs as possible, UPS repeatedly
offered to accept the savings generated from the voluntary
efforts of its crew nenbers to mtigate the nunber of crew

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 20- August 31, 2010



menbers who woul d have been furl oughed. However, union | eaders
took an "all-or-nothing" stance to the savings program refusing
to allow UPS to accept the smaller savings amount and in turn
conduct a nuch snmaller furlough. M. Barr relayed that in
January 2010, UPS found itself at a crossroads, with a worsening
econom c forecast, excess crew nenbers for an extended period of
time, and a nmenorandum of wunderstanding (MOU) process that
failed to produce the savings required to avoid a furlough

t hrough 2011. Furthernore, he related that UPS was still
hol di ng assignnents for 240 pilots for a DC8 airplane that was
retired, which neans those pilots were drawing full pay and
benefits although there was no airplane for them to fly. The
conpany needed to realize the required savings, he said, and
with wunion leaders unwilling to consider wage and benefit

changes, unable to neet the voluntary savings goals, and
unwilling to accept partial savings, UPS had no choice but to
proceed with the furlough in May 2010 in order to maintain the
health of the conpany. To date, he reported, 109 pilots have
been furl oughed.

11:14: 08 AM

MR. BARR next offered a breakdown of the furlough nunbers. He
said UPS expects a furlough of 230 pilots, 197 of which are
assigned to Anchorage. He said according to conmpany records, 71
of the 197 chose to becone Al aska residents, and 28 of UPS's
new y reassigned Anchorage pilots are in the process of noving
to Alaska. By the end of 2010, he reiterated, UPS will transfer
another 50 pilots from other locations to Anchorage to handle
reenerging growh in the conpany's Asian export market, and 75
j obs for package handlers will be added, as well. He said from
an econom c imnpact perspective, there my be sone loss as a
result of the furloughs, which is regrettable; however, any
attenpt to assess this nunber is purely specul ative.

MR. BARR expressed appreciation for the efforts of the
Departnment of Labor & W rkforce Developnent in helping the

furl oughed enployees to obtain other gainful enploynent. He
said it is inportant to Kkeep the nunbers in economc
per specti ve. He reiterated that UPS spends $328 nillion
annually in Alaska to run its operations. In the final
anal ysis, he said, both UPS and Al aska have benefited fromthis
part nershi p. Looking to future, he concluded, UPS remains

focused on ensuring the long-term strength of the conpany and
seizing grow h opportunities in Al aska and worl dw de.

11:17: 33 AM

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -21- August 31, 2010



MR. BARR, in response to Representative Lynn, said UPS is paying
to nove pilots to Anchorage to replace the pilots being
furl oughed, but it has not |ooked into the possibility of having
those pilots buy the honmes of the pilots being furloughed who
may be |eaving the state. He said that is a good idea that UPS
would be willing to pursue. He said that over and above the
requi renents of the contract, UPS is paying out sick leave to
those pilots being furloughed, which in nopst cases equals
approxi mately $20, 000. In response to a follow up question, he
said the contract does not provide for relocation expenses to be
paid to the furloughed pilots by the conpany. He said the
deci sion regarding furloughs is a corroborative one; however, he
said he and the president of the airline are the ultinate
deci si on makers. He confirned that the top man at UPS is Scott
Davi s.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked why M. Davis was not present today.
CHAIR P. WLSON interjected that she gave each group leeway to
bring forward whom they chose to testify, and the testifiers did

not need to be questioned about their choices.

MR. BARR, in response to Chair P. WIlson, said Anchorage pilots

were not targeted in this furlough. He clarified that the
decisions are based on the collective bargaining agreenent and
seniority. He confirnmed that each of the pilots were aware of

that informati on when they noved to Al aska.

11: 23: 00 AM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked if UPS received any incentive to
nove its operations to Al aska.

MR. BARR said he does not know the answer to that question. In
response to a followup question, he expressed a willingness to
find out that answer.

11: 24: 02 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK asked for a conparison of UPS s revenues in
2008 versus current revenues.

MR. BARR said UPS has not seen a mjor rebound, wth the

exception of the aforementioned Asian market. He said UPS is
cautious in ternms of how freight costs wll inpact the conpany
in the future. In response to a followup question, he said

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -22- August 31, 2010



revenue |levels have still not risen to the level that they were
at pre-recession.

11: 25: 38 AM

SCOIT CASEY, Vice President, Public Affairs, United Parce
Service (UPS), underscored that there were several primry
drivers that led UPS "down this road,"” and a couple of them had
no direct connection to the recession. For example, the
af orenenti oned increase by the FAA of the mandatory retirenent
age from 60 to 65 led to approximately 200 excess crew nenbers
on UPS s payroll. Anot her exanple was the retiring of the 3-
pilot aircraft in favor of the nore environnentally friendly 2-
pilot aircraft.

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK concluded, then, that UPS has nore pilots
than it currently needs.

MR. CASEY responded that that is an accurate statenent.

11:28:12 AM

SENATOR DAVI S asked if the pilots' decision to conme up with $131
mllion in savings was isolated to Al aska.

MR. BARR answered that it was a systemw de pilots' decision;
the association, through an agreement with UPS, |ooked to all
2,800 pilots to come up wth savings. In response to a follow
up question, he confirmed that UPS knew that there was going to
be a significant inpact on the pilots in Anchorage, because of

the lack of seniority in that area. He nentioned again the
pilots who, as a result of the conmpany's retiring its DC8 fleet,
had been drawing salary for a year wthout having worked. In

response to Chair WIson, he said UPS nade a decision not to
train those pilots on another airplane, because there are a
conpletely different set of rules outlined in the contract
depending on whether pilots are furloughed or whether the MU
bet ween | PA and UPS was successful.

11: 33: 13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK asked if UPS is open to third-party
negotiations in order to come up wth concessions and keep
pil ots enpl oyed.

MR. BARR responded that the challenge there is that the airline
is under the unbrella of the National Mediation Board, under the

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 23- August 31, 2010



Rai | way Labor Act. So, if there was an opportunity for
nmedi ati on, then that would be the group that UPS woul d approach.
He said he thinks UPS is open to "other opportunities out
t here. ™

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK said what conditions would satisfy UPS to
the point that no pilots would have to be furl oughed.

CHAIR P. WLSON interjected that while it is inportant for the
commttee to know that the parties involved are wlling to
negotiate, the actual terns of negotiations should remain
bet ween the parti es.

11: 35: 43 AM

MR. CASEY, in response to a question from Representative
Petersen, reiterated that although the recession has been an
exacerbating factor that has influenced UPS s |ong-term view of
the cost savings required through the year 2015, there are a
nunber of factors he previously nanmed that led to the need to
furl ough that don't directly relate to the recession.

11:37: 34 AM

MR. CASEY, in response to Representative Guenberg, clarified
that all airlines fall under the Railway Labor Act.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that there is a federal nediation
board with which UPS and | PA could work to find solutions to the
conflicts they face, and he asked each party if it would be
willing to do so.

CHAIR P. WLSON said she does not want either party to have to
answer that question.

MR. CASEY said he would take Representative G uenberg's conments
and suggestions under advi senent.

MR. BARR, in response to Representative Guenberg, offered his
understanding that UPS continues to nmatch its enployees'
donations to United \Way.

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG observed that since nost of the
furl oughed pilots in the Anchorage area have already given up
sick leave as part of the voluntary savings program the fact
that UPS is allowng them to cash out their sick time is not
particularly significant.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 24- August 31, 2010



MR. BARR replied that the contract does not require pilots to be
paid their sick |eave when they are furloughed; however, UPS
went above and beyond the contract and offered that to the
furl oughed pil ots.

11:43: 20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG offered his wunderstanding that the
furl oughs could last five years, and he asked M. Barr if he
thinks five years is tenporary.

MR. BARR opined that five years is tenporary but |engthy.

11:44: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON opined that this issue is about |ocal
hire and affects Al askans. He enphasized that it is inportant
that conpanies fromthe Lower 48 that do business in Al aska hire
Al askans, and he said he wants the conpany to consider |oca
hire. He said if conmpanies do not, then they should expect the
| egislature to take notice.

11:46: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN opi ned that outsourcing should be kept to a
bare necessity.

11:47: 50 AM

MR. BARR, in response to Representative Guenberg, said UPS is
| ooking for opportunities overseas, but it is not outsourcing
jobs to foreign entities.

11:49:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK observed that there were pilots present
wearing their uniforns. He expressed gratitude for the
opportunity to hear the testinony from I PA and UPS, and he said
he harbors hope that a solution can be found.

11:51: 07 AM

MR. BARR, in response to a question from Representative T.
W/ son, said he does not know how many of the pilots working in
Anchorage were Al aska residents to begin with, but he said he
could find out.

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 25- August 31, 2010



11:51:56 AM

MR. THRUSH proffered that the nunmber is between 17 and 20.
Regarding the previous remarks made about sick |eave, he said
many pilots only had about half of their sick |eave |eft because
they had given the rest to the voluntary savings program He
said the ones nost affected by this issue are the ones who gave
the nost during the voluntary tine period. In response to
Representative Tuck's previous query, he said the conpany
reported that its second-quarter profits were wup over 70
percent; it nmade $1.3 billion operating profit last quarter. He
stated, "They may be at pre-recession nunbers, but they're
pretty close to going past those nunbers, if not already, [then]
in the very near future."

11:54: 31 AM

MR. TRENT offered a brief summary. He clarified that UPS agreed
to a second sign-up period, which could have generated 100
percent of the noney needed, but before |IPA ever knew what the
results of the that second signup were, UPS cane to |IPA and
increased the anmpbunt it said it needed. He said | PA asked for
the opportunity for the pilots to neet that second nunber, but
the conpany said no to that. M. Trent then acknow edged the
af orenenti oned change made by the FAA, but said when that change
was made in 2007, UPS did not approach |PA about a need to

furl ough. Furthernore, he said the retiring of aging aircraft
has been occurring for vyears. He said the first tinme UPS
approached IPA was in 2009, and even then it said it did not
want to furlough its pilots. He enphasized that |IPA took a
cooperative approach, rather than an adversarial one. He
expressed appreciation for the scrutiny of the commttee of this
i ssue, and he said he thinks [the pilots] will benefit fromthat
scrutiny.

11: 56: 45 AM

CHAIR P. WLSON thanked the testifiers. She acknow edged t hat
the commttee heard differing points of view, and she posited
that the facts had been "skirted around a little bit." She
proffered that there is not nmuch the legislature can do, except
to make changes to statute and regulation regarding conpanies
from Qutside working in Al aska. She said she understands the
limtations sonetines inposed by contracts. She said she thinks
UPS is naking choices geared toward the health of the conpany in
the long run. She expressed her hope that both sides can return

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE - 26- August 31, 2010



to the table and "allow sone nore flexibility.” She remarked on
the change in the world in the last five years resulting from
the shift in econony.

12: 01: 09 PM

SENATOR DAVI S opined that the legislature has a role in know ng
what is going on without sitting at the bargai ning table.

12:02:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noted that he is the chair of the House
State Affairs Standing Conmittee, and the issue at hand is a
state affair because it affects the state's econony. Regar di ng
sick leave, he said he thinks pilots are sonetinmes forced to
take sick |eave because of issues with the Eustachian tubes and
sinuses that are wunique to that occupation. He expressed
appreciation to those who testified.

12: 03: 47 PM

MR. CASEY, in response to a question from Senator Davis, said
the $244 mllion figure she referenced is a cost savings figure
t hrough 2015. He reiterated a couple points about that nunber
as previously made by M. Barr. First, he said the savings
required in order to avoid a furlough through 2011 never
changed; it remained $131 mllion. As the econony worsened, UPS
realized that the total savings needed to maintain the health of
t he conmpany extended out to 2015. However, in many ways that

did not inpact the decision that was nade at the conclusion of
UPS's discussions with |PA because |PA never produced the
savings required to avoid a furlough through 2011.

12: 05: 33 PM

ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Transportation Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 12:06
p. m

HOUSE TRA COW TTEE -27- August 31, 2010



